PENN TOWNSHIP MINUTES October 20, 2009

The Penn Township Board of Supervisors held their regular meeting on Tuesday, October 20, 2009 at the Municipal Building, 228 Clifford Road, Selinsgrove, Snyder County, Pennsylvania. Chairman Fred Ulrich called the meeting to order at 7:00PM. Supervisors present: Fred Ulrich; Todd Cox; William Moyer. Others present: Secretary/Treasurer Robin Bieber. Members of the Public: Kathy Ulrich; Mark Freeze; Judy Yoder; Michael Clark; Carl Landis; Ray Hummel Sr; George Frymoyer; Mark Cromly; Mahlon Boop, Kenny Frymoyer; David Daku; Ira Lessman; John Clark; Todd Willow; John A Coukart; Gerald Snook; Perry Aitkins.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of the October 6, 2009 meeting were approved as presented upon motion by Bill Moyer, seconded by Todd Cox and unanimously approved.

PUBLIC COMMENT

No Public Comment was heard at this time.

PERSONS PRESENT TO BE HEARD

Elizabeth Heim, Snyder County Libraries gave a brief presentation of the library and asked for consideration in the 2010 Budget. Ms. Heim noted that they will be receiving at least \$30,000.00 less in State funding in 2010.

Representatives from the Middlecreek Antique Association, Tractor Swingers and Snyder County Tractor Pullers Association were present to respond to a complaint received by the Township office regarding late night noise from the show grounds. It was noted that as previously agreed upon, no event is started after midnight; any event started is completed. Also discussed was the roadway into the show grounds and the recent work and paving done on Old Colony Road. It was noted that the shoulders will be filled in with sub-base and returned to the original condition. The roadway into the show grounds will be paved with 25mm base asphalt.

REPORTS

Roadmaster Todd Cox provided a written report on the crew's activities during the previous two weeks.

Tom Snyder, Zoning Officer, reported 74 zoning permits y-t-d.

Robin Bieber, Township Secretary reported that, according to the repair shop, the color printer should be replaced. Ms. Bieber will gather prices on new color printers and report at the next meeting.

Chairman/Emergency Management Coordinator Fred Ulrich reported on the recent Snyder County Stormwater meeting held. The by-pass lights are still not working. Mr. Ulrich has contacted the Chamber of Commerce again about the Deed of Dedication for the Pawling Station Development roadways and received no response.

Jan Vass, representative to the Snyder County Tax Collection Committee, provided a written report on the recent SCTCC meeting. It was noted that the Committee will meet quarterly and each municipality will be assessed for its share of start-up costs.

PENN TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS - MINUTES - OCTOBER 20, 2009

OLD BUSINESS

The following estimates were received for grinding the stumps between Graysonview and East Snyder Park: Willow Tree - \$750; Eastern Tree - \$1640; Hackenburg Tree - \$2500. Upon motion by Todd Cox, seconded by Bill Moyer and unanimously approved, Willow Tree will be contacted to grind the stumps at a cost not to exceed \$750.00.

NEW BUSINESS

The proposed 2010 Budget was distributed and will be reviewed at the next meeting. Steps will be taken to vacate 'No-Name Road' T498 upon motion by Todd Cox, seconded by Bill Moyer and unanimously approved.

Chairman Fred Ulrich reported that Eric Weber, PennDot Municipal Services, stated that the road to East Snyder County Regional Authority, currently a private road, should be a Township road since it is a Public Works facility. John Abromitis, manager of ESCRA, will be contacted for his input.

CORRESPONDENCE

PAYMENT OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND PAYROLL

Upon motion of Bill Moyer, seconded by Todd Cox, and unanimously approved, the accounts payable and payroll were approved as presented.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn was made by Bill Moyer, seconded by Todd Cox, and unanimously approved. No further business to discuss, the October 20, 2009 meeting adjourned at 7:33PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Robin Bieber, Township Secretary